

Different Ministries under Govt. of India

1.	<p>MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi – 110001 Ph. : 011-23384902 Fax : 91-11-2338-5232 Email : mohan@krishi.delhi.nic.in Web. : www.agricoop.nic.in</p>
2.	<p>MINISTRY OF ARTS & CULTURE Shastri Bhawan New Delhi – 110001 Email : moac@mail.gov.mu Web. : www.indiaculture.nic.in/indiaculturecontactus.htm</p>
3.	<p>MINISTRY OF DEVELOPMENT OF NORTH EASTERN REGION 223, Vigyan Bhawan Annexe, Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi- 110011 Email : Secydoner@nic.in Web. : www.mdoner.gov.in</p>
4.	<p>MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT AND FORESTS Paryavaran Bhawan, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road New Delhi- 110003 (INDIA) Telephone : +91-11-24361147, 24360605, 24360570 Email : envisect@nic.in Web. : www.envfor.nic.in/mef/contact.html</p>
5.	<p>MINISTRY OF FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES Panchasheel Bhawan, Khel Gaon Marg, August Kranti Marg. New Delhi- 110049 Ph. : 011-26492476, 26492475, 26493012 Fax : +91-11-2649-3228 Email : mofpi@hub.nic.in Web. : www.nic.in/mofpi</p>
6.	<p>MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND FAMILY WELFARE Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi – 110011 Ph. : 01123017447 Fax : 91-11-2301-7447 Email : jsgb@mohfw.delhi.nic.in Website : www.mohfw.nic.in</p>

7.	<p>MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT</p> <p>Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi- 110001</p> <p>Ph. : 011-23368535</p> <p>Fax : 94-11-2334-8521</p> <p>Web. : www.education.nic.in</p>
8.	<p>MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS</p> <p>Government of India North Block, New Delhi- 110001</p> <p>Web. : www.mha.nic.in</p>
9.	<p>MINISTRY OF LABOUR</p> <p>Shram Shakti Bhawan, Rafi Marg New Delhi- 110001</p> <p>Web. : www.labour.nic.in</p>
10.	<p>MINISTRY OF MINORITY AFFAIRS</p> <p>11th Floor, Paryavaran Bhawan CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003</p> <p>Ph. : 24364271</p> <p>Email : sdatta@nic.in</p> <p>Web. : www.minorityaffairs.gov.in</p>
11.	<p>MINISTRY OF PANCHAYT RAJ</p> <p>Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi- 110001</p> <p>Web. : www.panchayat.gov.in</p>
12.	<p>MINISTRY OF RURAL DEVELOPMENT</p> <p>Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi – 110011</p> <p>Ph. : 011-23383548/23782327</p> <p>Fax : 011-23385876</p>
13.	<p>MINISTRY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY</p> <p>Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi- 110011</p> <p>Ph. : 011-651-8103</p> <p>Fax : 91-11-696-0629, 686-3847</p> <p>Email : DSIR@400.nicgw.nic.in</p> <p>Web. : www.nic.in/snt</p>
14.	<p>MINISTRY OF SOCIAL JUSTICE AND EMPOWERMENT</p> <p>Shastri Bhawan,</p>

	New Delhi- 110001 (India) Web. : www.socialjustice.nic.in
15.	MINISTRY OF SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES & AGRO AND RURAL INDUSTRIES Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi- 110011 Web. : www.ssi.nic.in
16.	MINISTRY OF TRIBAL AFFAIRS Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi- 110001 (India) Email : dirit@tribal.nic.in Web. : www.tribal.nic.in
17.	MINISTRY OF TEXTILES Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi- 110011 Phone No. : 011-23061338/18/14 Fax : 011-23063711/23063681 Web. : www.texmin.nic.in
18.	MINISTRY OF WOMEN AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi- 110001 Tel. : 011-3733980/3340304 Web. : www.wcd.nic.in
19.	MINISTRY OF YOUTH AFFAIRS AND SPORTS 501, B-Wing, Shastri Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi- 110011 Tel. : 91-11-23383292 Fax : 91-11-23071193 Email : dsadm.n.yas@nic.in Web. : www.yas.nic.in
20.	ACCELERATED RURAL WATER SUPPLY PROGRAMME (ARWSP) (Rajiv Gandhi National Drinking Water Mission) Ministry of Rural Development, Government of India, 9 th Floor, Paryavaran Bhawan, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003 Ph. : 011-24361043 Fax : 011-24364113 Email : jstm@water.nic.in Web. : www.ddws.nic.in Contact Person : Joint Secretary & Mission Director

	Work Areas : Drinking Water
21.	CENTRAL INFORMATION COMMISSION Club Building Old JNU Campus, New Delhi- 110067
22.	COUNCIL FOR ADVANCEMENT OF PEOPLES ACTION AND RURAL TECHNOLOGY (CAPART) Zone – V-A-, (Core-C), 2 nd Floor India Habitant Centre, Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003 Ph. : 91-11-24642391, 24642393 Fax : 91-11-24648607, 24625822 Web. : www.capart.nic.in
23.	CENTRAL SOCIAL WELFARE BOARD (CSWB) Samaj Kalyan Bhawan B- 12, Qutub Institutional Area, New Delhi – 110016 Ph. : 011-2696005/60/61 Fax : 011-66960057 Email : cswb_1@yahoo.co.in Web : www.cswb.gov.in
24.	CENTRAL INSTITUTE FOR SUBTROPICAL HORTICULTURE Rehmankhera, P.O. – Kakori, Lucknow – 227107 Tel. : 0522-2841022 Fax : 0522-2841025 Email : cish2000in@yahoo.co.in Web. : www.agricoop.nic.in/horticulture/propagation.pdf
25.	MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE INTEGRATED FISHERIES PROJECT P. Box – No. 1801 Cochin – 16, Kerala State, (India) Ph. : 0484-352172 Fax : 0484-373516 Email : ifpehn@nic.in Web. : www.ifpkochi.nic.in
26.	MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE NATIONAL OIL SEEDS AND VEGETABLE OILS DEVELOPMENT BOARD 86/Sector-18, Institutional Area, Gurgaon – 122015 (Haryana)

	Ph. : 0124-2347674 Fax : 0124-2340614 Email : uovod@ndt.vsnl.net.in Web. : www.uovod.nic.in
27.	MINISTRY OF CIVIL AVIATION B-BLOCK, Rajiv Gandhi Bhawan, Safdarjung Airport, New Delhi- Web. : www.moca.nic.in
28.	MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS 'A' Wing Shastri Bhawan, Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi- 110001 Ph. : 23384660, 23384470 Email : Majoj.arora@mca.gov.in
29.	MINISTRY OF COMMERCE Department Of Commerce Udyog Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi- 110011 Ph. : 011-2301-6664, 2301-5299, Fax : 911-11-2301-4418, 371-0518 Email : commerce@hub.nic.in Web. : www.commercehub.nic.in
30.	MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATION & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Shri A. Raja, Honorable Ministry for Communications & Information Technology DIT Ph. : 24369191, 24362626 Fax : 24362333 Web. : www.mit.gov.in
31.	MINISTRY OF CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS Department of Fertilizers Room No. 111 B- Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi- 110001 Ph. : 011-23388481 Fax : 011-23388116 Web. : www.fert.nic.in/contact_us.asp
32.	MINISTRY OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS FOOD AND PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi- 110001 Web. : www.fcamin.nic.in
33.	MINISTRY OF COAL Room No. 321,

	<p>AI, A-Wing, Shastri Bhawan New Delhi, India Ph. : 91-11-23384887 Fax : 91-11-23384893 Email : jsla.moc@nic.in Web. : www.coal.nic.in</p>
34.	<p>MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS 'A' Wing, Shastri Bhawan, Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi- 110001 Ph. : 011-23384660, 23384470 Email : Manoj.arora@mca.gov.in Pawan.kumar@mca.gov.in Oandm.dca@sb.nic.in Web. : www.mca.gov.in</p>
35.	<p>MINISTRY OF DEFANCE 104, South Block, New Delhi- 110001 Web. : www.mod.nic.in</p>
36.	<p>MINISTRY OF EARTH SCIENCES Block 12, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003 Ph. : 011-24360865/243642278/24364182 Fax : 011-24360336/24360779 Web. : www.moes.gov.in</p>
37.	<p>MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS Room No. 149, A-Wing Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi- 110001 Ph. : 23383371, 23383373 Fax : 23384319 Email : webmaster@meadev.gov.in Web. : www.neadev.gov.in www.usxpscmea.gov.in</p>
38.	<p>MINISTRY OF FINANCE Government of India North Block, New Delhi-110001 Ph. : 011-23012611, 23012477 Fax : 91-11-23016075, 23014420 Email : finmin@fince.delhi.nic.in cea@fince.delhi.nic.in web. : www.finmin.nic.in</p>
39.	<p>MINISTRY OF HEAVY INDUSTRIES & PUBLIC ENTERPRISES Government of India North Block, New Delhi – 110001 Ph. : 01123010221, 23011983, 23011589</p>

	<p>Fax : 91-11-23012626, 23011770</p> <p>Email : dipp@hub.nic.in siaweb@ub.delhi.nic.in</p> <p>web. : www.dpe.nic.in</p>
40.	<p>MINISTRY OF INFORMATION & BROADCASTING</p> <p>R. No. 552, A. Wing, Shastri Bhawan New Delhi- 110001</p> <p>Ph. : 23384453</p> <p>Email : jsp.inb@nic.in</p> <p>Web. : www.mib.nic.in</p>
41.	<p>MINISTRY OF LAW AND JUSTICE</p> <p>4th Floor, A-Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi- 110001</p> <p>Ph. : 23387557, 23384777, 23384617</p> <p>Fax : 011-23384241,23387259, 23382733</p> <p>Web. : www.lawmin.nic.in</p>
42.	<p>MINISTRY OF MINES</p> <p>Government of India, A-Wing, Shastri Bhawan, 3rd Floor, New Delhi-110001</p> <p>Fax : +91-11-3386402</p> <p>Telex : 3166601</p> <p>Web. : www.mines.nic.in</p>
43.	<p>MINISTRY OF SHIPPING, ROAD, TRANSPORT AND HIGHWAYS.</p> <p>TRANSPORT BHAWAN</p> <p>1-Parliament Street New Delhi-110001</p> <p>Ph. : 011-23719955</p> <p>FAX : 011-23711252</p> <p>email : ifcmst@nic.in</p> <p>web. : www.morth.nic.in</p>
44.	<p>MINISTRY OF MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES</p> <p>Room No. 429-C, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi – 110011</p> <p>Ph. : 011-23062210</p> <p>Fax : 011-23061268</p> <p>Web. : www.msme.gov.in</p>
45.	<p>MINISTRY OF NEW AND RENEWABLE ENERGY</p> <p>Block – 14, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003 (India)</p> <p>Web. : www.mnes.nic.in</p>
46.	<p>MINISTRY OF OVERSEAS INDIAN AFFAIRS</p> <p>Akbar Bhawan, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi -110021</p> <p>Web. : www.moia.gov.in</p>
47.	<p>MINISTRY OF PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS</p> <p>Parliament Street, New Delhi- 110001</p>

	Web. : www.mpa.nic.in
48.	<p>MINISTRY OF POWER Shram Shakti Bhawan, Ministry of Power, New Delhi- 110011</p> <p>Ph. : 011-23710271 Web. : www.powermin.nic.in</p>
49.	<p>MINISTRY OF PETROLEUM & TATURAL GAS Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi- 110001</p> <p>Email : atulkaushik@nic.in Web. : www.petroleum.nic.in</p>
50.	<p>MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES & PENSIONS Parliament Street, New Delhi- 110011</p> <p>Web. : www.persmin.gov.in</p>
51.	<p>MINISTRY OF RAILWAY Rail Bhawan, New Delhi- 110011</p> <p>Web. : www.indianrailways.gov.in</p>
52.	<p>MINISTRY OF STEEL Government of India, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi- 110011</p> <p>Ph. : +91-11-23793432 Fax : +91-11-23013236 Web. : www.steel.nic.in</p>
53.	<p>MINISTRY OF SURFACE TRANSPORT Room No. 412, Department of Shipping, Transport Bhawan, No. 1, Parliament Street, New Delhi – 110001</p> <p>Email : dspo@nic.in Web. : www.shiping.nic.in</p>
54.	<p>MINISTRY FOR TOURISM Government of India, Room No. 123, Transport Bhawan, No. 1, Parliament Street, New Delhi – 110001 (India)</p> <p>Ph. : +91-11-23715084 Fax : +91-11-23715084 Email : amitabhk@nic.in Web. : www.tourismindia.com</p>
55.	<p>MINISTRY OF URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY ALLEVIATION 'G' Wing, Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi- 110011</p> <p>PH. : 011-23014459</p>

	<p>Fax : 011-23022199 Web. : www.urbanindia.nic.in</p>
56.	<p>MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES Room No. 403, Shram Shakti Bhawan, Rafi Marg, New Delhi- 110001 Ph. : 011-23710343 Fax : 011-23710343 Email : jsadm-mowr@nic.in Web. : www.wrmin.nic.in</p>
57.	<p>NATIONAL BANK FOR AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Plot No. 24, "G" Block, Bandra - Kurla Complex, P.B. No. – 8121, Bandra – (E) Mumbai- 400051 Email : contact@nabard.org Web. : www.nabard.org</p>
58.	<p>NATIONAL COMMISSION OF BACKWARD CLASSES (NCBC) Trikoort- 1, Bhikaji Cama Place New Delhi- 110056 Ph. : 2618-9210, 9211, 9212 Fax : 2618-3227</p>
59.	<p>NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR SCHEDULED CASTES B-Wing – 5th Floor, Lok Nayak Bhawan, Khan Market, New Delhi- 110023 Ph. : 011-24632298 Web. : www.ncsc.nic.in</p>
60.	<p>NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR SCHEDULED TRIBES 6th Floor, Lok Nayak Bhawan, Khan Market, New Delhi- 110023</p>
61.	<p>NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR WOMEN (NCW) 4, Deen Dayal Upadhyay Marg New Delhi-110002 Ph. : 91-11-23237166, 91-11-23236988 Fax : 91-11-23236154 Complaints Cell : 91-11-23219750 Email : ncw@nic.in Web. : www.ncw.nic.in</p>
62.	<p>NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR PROMOTION OF URDU LANGUAGE (NCPUL Under Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India, West Block- 1,</p>

	<p>Wing No. – 6, New Delhi – 110066</p> <p>Ph. : 26103381, 26179657</p> <p>Fax : 26108159</p> <p>Email : acpultech@yahoo.co.in urducoua@ndf.vsnl.net.in</p> <p>web. : www.urducouncil.nic.in</p>
63.	<p>NATIONAL COMMISSION ON POPULATION</p> <p>Government of India – 204, Yoga Bhawan, Sansad Marg New Delhi- 110001</p> <p>Ph. : + 91-11-230-96579</p> <p>Fax : +91-11-233-13789</p> <p>Email : snath@yojana.nic.in psms@yojana.nic.in</p> <p>web. : www.populationcommission.nic.in</p>
64.	<p>NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR MINORITIES (NCM)</p> <p>5th Floor, Lok Nayak Bhavan, Khan Market, New Delhi- 110023</p> <p>Ph. : 24618349</p> <p>Fax : 24693302, 24642645, 24698410</p> <p>Email : ncm-mma@nic.in</p> <p>Web. : www.ncm.nic.in</p>
65.	<p>NATIONAL MINORITIES DEVELOPMENT & FINANCE CORPORATION</p> <p>Corporate Office – Core II, Second Floor, Scope Minar, Laxminagar, Delhi- 110092,</p> <p>Ph. : 22441442, 22441444, 22441452</p> <p>Fax : 22441637/22441452/38/41</p> <p>Email : nmdfc@nmdfc.org</p> <p>Web. : www.nmdfc.org</p>
66.	<p>NATIONAL HORTICULTURE MISSION</p> <p>Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi- 110001</p> <p>Ph. : 011-23388756</p> <p>Email : sk.pattanayak@nic.in</p> <p>Web. : www.nhrc.nic.in</p>
67.	<p>NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION (NHRC)</p> <p>Faridkot House Copernicus Marg, New Delhi – 110001 (India)</p> <p>Ph. : 23384012</p> <p>Fax : 23384863</p> <p>Email : covdnhrc@nic.in, ionhrc@nic.in</p> <p>Web. : www.nhrc.nic.in</p>
68.	<p>NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC COOPERATION AND CHILD</p>

	<p>DEVELOPMENT 5, Siri Institutional Area, Hauz Khas, New Delhi – 110016 Ph. : 011-26963002/26969010 Fax : 011-26851349 Email : linipccd@starith.net Web. : www.nipccd.nic.in</p>
69.	<p>NATIONAL INFOMATICS CENTRE A-Block, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003 (India) Fax : 91-11-14362628 Web. : www.home.nic.in</p>
70.	<p>PLANNING COMMISSION Government of India, Sardar Patel Bhawan, Parliament Street, New Delhi- 110011 Ph. : 011-2371-6302 Web. : www.planningcommission.nic.in</p>
71.	<p>RASHTRYA MAHILA KOSH (RMK) 1, Abdul Fazal Road, Bengali Market, New Delhi- 110011 Ph. : 011-23354619 Fax : 011-23354621 Email : ed_rmk@nic.in Web. : www.rmk.nic.in</p>
72.	<p>NATIONAL HANDICAPPED FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment) Red Cross Bhawan, Sector- 12, Faridabad – 121007 Ph. : (0129) 2287512/13, 2280214/335 Fax : (0129) – 2284371 Email : nhfcd@nda.vsnl.net.in Web. : www.nhfcd.org</p>
73.	<p>DEPARTMENT OF BIOTECHNOLOGY Ministry of Science and Technology Government of India Block-2.CGO Complex Lodhi Road New Delhi-110003 Web. : www.dbtindia.nic.in</p>
74.	<p>NATIONAL COMMITTEE ON PLASTICULTURE APPLICATIONS IN HORTICULTRE Ministry of Agriculture, Government of India 2nd Floor, Himalaya House 23 KG Marg New Delhi - 110 001</p>

	Ph. : 011 – 43561047 Fax : 011 - 23313318 Email : ncpahindia@yahoo.co.in web : www.ncpahindia.com
75	NATIONAL HORTICULTURE BOARD 85, Institutional Area, Sector-18, Gurgaon- 122015, Haryana. Phone No. : 0124 2341209/2341239 Fax : 0124 2342991 E-mail : nbh@hortibizindia.org Web. : www.hortibizindia.org
76	UNDP GEF SMALL GRANTS PROGRAMME C-40.Ground Floor, South Extension .Part-ii New Delhi-110049 Ph. : 011-26262878.26262881. Fax : 011-26262880 EMAIL : sgpdelhi@ceeindia.org Web. : www.sgpindia.org
77	INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICULTURE RESEARCH, KRISHI BHAVAN 1, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi- 110 001 Ph. : 011 23382545 Fax : 011 23097003 E-mail : ddgcs.icar@nic.in Web. : www.icar.org
78	COCONUT DEVELOPMENT BOARD, MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE P.B. No.1021, Kera Bhavan, SRVHS Road, Kochi – 682 011, Kerala, India Ph. : 0484-2375216 Fax : 0484-2377902 E-mail : cdbkochi@dataone.in Web. : www.coconutboard.gov.in
79	NATIONAL BAMBOO MISSION Dr. M.L. Choudhary Horticulture Commissioner & M.D (National Bamboo Mission) Dept. of Agriculture & Cooperation Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 Ph. : 011 23381012 E-mail : mlchoudhary.krishi@nic.in Web. : www.dacnet.nic.in
80	NATIONAL CENTRE OF ORGANIC FARMING 204-B-KHAND, CGO Complex – II, Kamala Nehru Nagar, Ghaziabad, U.P.

	<p>E-mail : nbdc@hub.nic.in Web. : www.dacnet.nic.in/ncof/</p>
81	<p>DEPARTMENT OF AYURVEDA YOGA & NATUROPATHY, UNANI, SIDDHA AND HOMOEPATHY (AYUSH) Red Cross Building, Red Cross Road, New Delhi 110 001 Ph. : 011 23715564 Fax : 011 23327660 E-mail : secy_ayush@nic.in Web. : www.indiamedicine.nic.in</p>
82	<p>NATIONAL RURAL HEALTH MISSION Additional Secretary & Mission Director Shri G.C. Chaturvedi 244-A, Nirman Bhawan, Maulana Azad Marg, New Delhi Ph. : 011 23061195 E-mail : chaurvedi_gc@nic.in Web : www.mohfw.nic.in/NRHM.htm</p>
83	<p>REHABILITATION COUNCIL OF INDIA B-22, Qutab Institutional Area New Delhi - 110 016 Tel : 91-11-26532816, 26534287, 26532384,26532408, 26511618 Fax : 91-11-26534291 E-mail : rehabstd@nde.vsnl.net.in; rehabstd@ndc.vsnl.net.in Web : www.rehabcouncil.nic.in/index.htm</p>
84	<p>DEPARTMENT OF ANIMAL HUSBANDRY & DAIRY Dr. Pradeep Kumar Secretary, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi Ph. : 011 23382608 Fax : 23388006 E-mail : secyahd@nic.in Web : www.dahd.nic.in</p>
85	<p>DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT COMMISSIONER FOR HANDLOOMS C/o DC(Handlooms) Ministry of Textiles, Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi – 110 011, India. Ph. : +91-11-23062945, 23063684 Fax : +91-11-23062429 Email : dchl@nic.in Web Site : www.handlooms.nic.in</p>
86	<p>DEPARTMENT OF NATIONAL BOOK TRUST, INDIA MINISTRY OF H.R.D. A-5, Green Park, New Delhi – 110 016</p>

	Web : www.nbtindia.org.in
87	NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE MENTALLY HANDICAPPED (Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Govt. of India) Manovikas Nagar, Secunderebad, A.P. – 500 009 Ph. : 091 2775 1741 – 45 Fax : 091 40 2775 0198 E-mail : hyd1_nimhldhk@sancharnet.in hyd2_dirnimh@sancharnet.in
88	CENTRAL ADOPTION RESOURCE AUTHORITY (CARA) MINISTRY OF WOMEN & CHILD DEVELOPMENT West Block – VII1, Wing – II, 2nd Floor, R.K. Puram, New Delhi – 110 066 Ph. : 011-26105346, 26180196, 26106783, 26106783 Telefax : 011-26180198 E-mail : cara@bol.net.in Web. : www.adoptionindia.nic.in
89	MAULANA AZAD EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION (MINISTRY OF MINORITY AFFAIRS, GOVT. OF INDIA) Social Justice Service Centre, Chelmsford Road, Opposite New Delhi Railway Reservation Centre New Delhi -110 055 Ph. : +91 – 11 – 23583788 / 23583789 Fax : + 91 – 11 – 23561945 E-mail : igbalasif786@gmail.com Web. : www.maef.nic.in
90	MINISTRY OF COMMERCE Govt. of India Sugandha Bhavan, N.H.By pass Palarivattom, P.O. Cochin, Kerala- 682028, India Ph. : 91-484-2333610 Fax : 91-484-2334429 E-mail : spicesboard@vsnl.com / mail@indianscices.com Web. : www.indianspiced.com
91	NORTH EASTERN COUNCIL Ph. : 011- 23386520, 23381185, 23384183 23381898 E-mail : sec_nec_neg@nic.in Web. : www.necouncil.gov.in
92	V.V. GIRI NATIONAL LABOUR INSTITUTE Post Box No. 68, Sector – 24, Noida – 201 301, India Ph. : 0120- 2411 533/34/38 Fax : 00-91-120-2411536, 2411474

	E-mail : vvgnli@vsnl.com Web. : www.vvgnli.org
93	NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR PROTECTION OF CHILD RIGHTS 5 th Floor, Chanderlok Building, 36, Janpath, New Delhi – 110 001 Ph. : 011-23731583 Fax : 011- 23724026 E-mail : cp.ncpcr@nic.in Web. : www.ncpcr.gov.in